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MEMORANDUM
TO: Council Members
FROM: Massoud Jourabchi

SUBJECT: Demand Forecasts for the Draft Sixth Power Plan

Staff is seeking agreement from the Council to circulate a preliminary draft economic and load
forecast for public comment.

Forecasts of economic activity are important assumptions for forecasting electricity demand for
the draft Sixth Power Plan. Demand forecasts, with the additional transmission and distribution
losses, determine the electricity loads that must be generated. The load forecast is also important
in determining future wholesale prices of electricity and in estimating the plan’s conservation
potential. The high and low range of the load forecast is used in the Regional Portfolio Model,
as a guide to long-term load uncertainty. The Regional Portfolio Model adds further short-term
uncertainty to these forecasts to help assess the risks associated with varying loads.

The draft medium Sixth Power Plan demand forecast does not differ substantially from the
medium forecast in the Fifth Power Plan. However, although the two forecasts are very close in
aggregate, the sectoral growth rates differ significantly between the two plans. The draft Sixth
Power Plan forecast for the residential and commercial sectors is higher compared to the last
plan, whereas the industrial sector has a lower growth rate. This trend is consistent with the
recent actual trends.

A brief summary of the forecasts will be presented to the full Council. A draft summary of the
demand forecast is attached, along with a PowerPoint presentation summarizing the forecasts.
The detailed appendix to be released for comment will be sent later.

Attachments
851 S.W. Sixth Avenue, Suite 1100 Steve Crow 503-222-5161
Portland, Oregon 97204-1348 Executive Director 800-452-5161

www.nwcouncil.org Fax: 503-820-2370
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